
 

 

 June 1, 2020 

 

Mr. Zach Trujillo 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety 

Department of Natural Resources 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, CO 80203 

 

RE:  Colowyo Coal Company L.P. 

 Permit No. C-1981-019 

 Technical Revision No. 125 

 Groundwater Points of Compliance  

 

Dear Mr. Trujillo, 

 

Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association Inc. (Tri-State), is the parent company to 

Axial Basin Coal Company, which is the general partner to Colowyo Coal Company L.P. (Colowyo).  

Therefore, Tri-State on behalf of Colowyo is hereby requesting to withdraw technical revision 125 (TR-

125) to Permit No. C-1981-019.   

 

If you should have any additional questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Tony 

Tennyson at (970) 824-1232 at your convenience. 

 

 Sincerely,  

 

 

 

 

 Daniel J. Casiraro 

 Senior Manager 

 Environmental Services 

 

DJC:TT:der 

 

Enclosure 

 

cc:  Chris Gilbreath (via email) 

 Tony Tennyson (via email) 

 Angela Aalbers (via email) 

File: C. F. 1.1.2.127 

  G471-11.3(21)d 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 0C42D599-225F-412A-9A39-CD377A2E1E91


		2020-05-29T08:11:37-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




